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STAT
MEMORANDUM FOR: :
: Acting Chairperson, Agency Wang Users Group
STAT | FROM: |
. Deputy Chief, Administrative Staff
Intelligence Community Staff (ICS)
SUBJECT: ICS Representation for the
Agency Wang Users Group
REFERENCE: ICS Memorandum Dated 15 April 1983
Subject: Formation of Agency Wang Users Group
STAT I wish to take this opportunity to advise that
STAT Fﬁ]l represent ICS in future meetings of the Agency Wang
STAT Users Group. has had considerable experfence in the
operation of Wang equipment and will be an ideal candidate to
STAT ' represent the Staff. In addition, has been designated
the Wang Systems Administrator for my Staff.
STAT

Approved For Release 2009/07/24 : CIA-RDP85M00158R001000040009-0




b

STAT

Approved For Release 2009/07/24 : CIA-RDP85M00158R001000040009-0

SUBJECT: ICS Representation for the Agency Wang Users Group
Distribution: DCI/ICS 83-4887

Original - Addressee

1 - Subject
1 - Agency Wang Users Group File
1 - Chrono
1 - Reg/ICS ‘
’DC_I/I‘CS/AS 12 July 1983

Approvéd For Release 2009/07/24 : CIA-RDP85M00158R001000040009-0 |




